

Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes May 3, 2021 6:15 pm

<u>Board Members Present:</u> Richard Thomas, Jennifer Gonzalez, Carolyn Stevens and Jen Heidary

Other Attendees: Gerrie Thomas, Mary Reilly

<u>Call to Order:</u> The meeting was called to order at 6:15 pm.

<u>Approval of the Minutes:</u> The minutes were approved from the April meeting by Jen Gonzalez and Carolyn Stevens.

Club Business:

President-Richard Thomas:

- 1. Reflections from plant sale:
 - a. Reduce the pick up time to 11-1 next year.
 - b. SCA tweeted out the plant sale for SBBC. The SCA members created the plant posters for the sale. This was a nice way to get SB students involved.
 - c. The drive up service worked well.
 - d. Richard will craft a note to Tim Lucas to be sent out to the SB community thanking the teams for participating in the plant sale and helping with the sale.
 - e. All proceeds from the sale will go directly back to the teams.

2. Prom:

- a. Lisa Hughes, teacher in charge of prom is asking to use the concession stand and tables.
- b. The board will allow the use of the concession stand and tables.
- c. Richard will open the concession stand for the prom event and Lisa Hughes will get the keys back to Carolyn Stevens when the event is Over.



Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes May 3, 2021 6:15 pm

- d. The fridges will not be allowed to be used. We may want to take a picture of the area to ensure it is put back the way it was found.
- e. The food will need to be moved so the group does not have access to it.
- 3. The volunteer position has been filled by Carlina Fekel. Thank you Carlina for volunteering for this position!
- 4. Ms. Windows has asked for the sign up platform to resume for tickets only for those nights when there are multiple events happening.
- 5. Volunteers will not be given the \$10 an hour at this time. It is not in the budget at this time, so we will not be doing that this year. We need to think about doing this for the 2021-2022 school year.
- 6. Jen Heidary will work with Carlina Fekel to set up the sign up platform.
- 7. The scholarship scoring system needs to be reworked. We need to try and locate any documents referencing the scoring and form a subcommittee to revise the way the scholarship applications are scored.
- 8. Battle of the Burn has been signed off and will be held on October 2nd. Broad Run will be the host.

Vice President-Jennifer Gonzalez:

Secretary: Jennifer Heidary:

- 1. Jen Heidary needs to verify that all scholarship applicants are members of the SBBC.
- 2. Carolyn Stevens, Jennifer Gonzalez and Mary Reilly offered to be on the scholarship committee.
- 3. Senior awards are Friday, May 28th, so the process needs to be completed prior to that date.

Treasurer- Carolyn Stevens:

1. Taxes went in for 2020.



Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes May 3, 2021 6:15 pm

- 2. Chris did the taxes for us for 2020, but we will need to find an accountant moving forward.
- 3. LoCo Sports Cutouts-100% of the profits went to Stone Bridge. Joany will receive a check for \$220.

Membership/Social Media- Mary Reilly:

Concessions:

- 1. Concessions will be opening up. Dennis Gonzalez will try and have it open for lacrosse and soccer.
- 2. Gerrie Thomas can also help with that too, so that we can support Spring sports.

Fundraising:

Spirit Wear: Jen Gonzalez

The meeting was adjourned at 6:52 pm.

Next Meeting Date: June 7th at 6:15 pm